

ORIGINAL

AO 91 (Rev. 02/09) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the Eastern District of Texas

FILED U.S. DISTRICT COURT EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

JAN - 9 2015

United States of America v. HAIDY BRANSON Defendant

Case No. 5:15mj2 DAVID J. MALAND, CLERK BY DEPUTY [Signature]

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date of 01/09/2015 in the county of Bowie in the Eastern District of Texas, the defendant violated 18 U. S. C. § 2252A(2)(B)

, an offense described as follows: any person who knowingly receives or distributes any material that contains child pornography that has been mailed, or using any means or facility of interstate or foreign commerce shipped or transported in or affecting interstate or foreign commerce by any means, including by computer.

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached affidavit.

[X] Continued on the attached sheet.

[Signature] Complainant's signature Donna Layman HSI Special Agent Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: January 9, 2015 @ 4:15 p.m.

[Signature] Judge's signature Caroline Craven, United States Magistrate Judge Printed name and title

City and state: Texarkana, Texas

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
TEXARKANA DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	§	
	§	
VS.	§	CRIMINAL NO. 5:15-MJ- 1
	§	JUDGE CRAVEN
HAIDY NOEL BRANSON	§	

NOTICE OF PENALTY

Count 1

Violation: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)(B) and 2252(b)(2)
(possession of material involving the sexual
exploitation of minors)

Penalty: Imprisonment for not more than 20 years; a fine of not
more than \$250,000; and a term of supervised release
of not less than 5 years to life.

Special Assessment: \$100.00

Count 2

Violation: 18 U.S.C. § 2251(a) and (e) (production of material
involving the sexual exploitation of minors)

Penalty: Imprisonment for not less than 15 years and not more
than 30 years; a fine of not more than \$250,000; and a
term of supervised release of not less than 5 years to
life.

Special Assessment: \$100.00

Count 3

Violation:

18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(2) (distribution of child pornography)

Penalty:

Imprisonment for not less than 5 years and not more than 20 years; a fine of not more than \$250,000; and a term of supervised release of not less than 5 years to life.

Special Assessment:

\$100.00